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Celine ang (LKKAuto)

— i
From: joanne@absfinancial.sg
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 11:06 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: inspect-PC5181Y-YN1356Y
Attachments: SKM_C250i20061609460.pdf
Hi Celine,

I have attached log card for you to go inspect .
The car was in sin ming my ofc , Monday to Friday 10am-5pm , anything pls call me at 96893333,

Warmest regards,

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD
Joanne Xiong

Hp Departmant

DID +65 6933 9411

FAX +65 6456 0678



= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
PC5181Y

Malke / Model
GOLDEN DRAGON / XML&770J18 MANUAL

Vehicle Type:
Z20 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Bus/Coach/Minibus

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Air-Conditioned

Vehicle Scheme :
Public Service Vehicle (Others)

Chassis Mo, :
LL3ADADESGADD14615

Propellant :

Diesel

Engine No.:
ISF385514189844033

Motor No. :

Engine Capacity :
3759 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight :
7800 kg

Unladen Weight :
5040 kg

Year Of Manufacture

2016

Original Registration Date :
04 Oct 2016

Lifespan Expiry Date :
03 Oct 2036

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid:
$44,462.00

COE Expiry Date :
03 Oct 2026

Road Tax Expiry Date :
07 Feb 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date:
07 Feb 2021

Intended Transfer Date :

02 Jul 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEWV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

-

CO Emission ;

HC Emission:

MNOx Emission:

PM Emission :



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owineer 1D Type: Business
Cwener 1D B2%E
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: PC51B1Y
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Dereglistration Date: 30 Jun 2020
Yehicle Make: GOLDEN DRAGON
Vehicle Model: XMLAT 701 MANUAL
Primary Colour: Multicelor
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: I5F385514187844033
Chassis Ma.: LLIADADESGADD1A1S
Maximum Power Qutput: -
Open Market Value: $49,857.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Oct 2014
First Registration Date: 04 Oct 2018
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid; $2,493.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility: Mo
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 03 Oct 2024
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PP Paid: $44,462.00
COE Rebate Amount: $28,108.00
Total Rebate Amount: $28,108.00
Message
Transter of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle. J
The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jun 2020 \"i{j

OK %p 7&00
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TI2/2020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCariart

] sGCARMART.CONM I
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

‘ GOLDEN DRAGON Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles) |

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Golden Dragon $68,800 $10,990 fyr 4-Oct-2016  3,75%9¢cc - P M Motoring Trading Available
| XMLE770 (Diesel)

Loan Available, Call Or SMS For More Information, Please Call For Viewing.

| Office No. - 62894621
Poter - 91803842

Golden Dragon $51,800 $8,680 Jyr 21-un-2016  3,759cc - ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd Available
XML6770 (Diesel)

29 Seater Coaster Bus, Auto Transmission, Very Good Condition, Exterior Paintwork Touch Up Done, Clean And Tidy Interior, Can Buy And Start Your
Business Journey Immediate, This Coaster Bus Can Be Don...

Office Mo, - 69339414
Eric - 96579511 | Xiao Yan - 92235918

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel impart cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE

cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage

| cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authonsed car deakers, and used car deabers on our
site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing B COE results,

@ 2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.

hitps:/www.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=8MOD=GOLDEN DRAGONERPG=204VEH=04RGD=20168AVL=2 1M
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